
          Colts Neck Recreation Committee 

                                                                                           Minutes – November 2, 2016 
 

12/8/16 

COLTS NECK RECREATION COMMITTEE 

 MINUTES:  November 2, 2016 

 

  

Attendees:  Chris Adams, Frank Baker, Brian McNally, Phil Maida, Judy Laufer, Ronnie Sullivan, Paul Wild, Rich Rehm, 
Joe Mancino 
                                          
Excused Absence:  John Rocco, D. J. Ten Hoeve, Phil Maida 
 
Township Liaison Present:  Mr. Eastman 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Adams at 7:00 p.m.  
 
The Sunshine Statement was read. 
 
The Committee approved the minutes of October 5, 2016.  
(minor revisions were made on Nov. 3, 2016) 
 
 

Liaison Report – Mr. Eastman had nothing to report. 

 

Old Business 

 

Stewards of the Park Reports – Mr Rehm noted the Freer Preserve is losing many Hemlock trees to disease.  Mr. 
Hennessy asked for recommendations for the loss of trees. Mr. Rehm suggested planning a few new ones. There may 
be a natural spray to use, but it would be very expensive.  The best solution would be if an insect came along to rid the 
disease naturally.   The middle of the parking lot needs some stone and a number of the fence rails need to be replaced. 
 
Mr. Baker asked the status of the Blind Garden, wasn’t that going to be a scout project. Mr. Adams noted the Township 
is making Town Hall a priority for enhancement.  Mr. Hennessy added if the matching grant comes through there will be 
even more interest.  He will follow up on the Blind Garden project.   
 
Mr. Hennessy shared notes from Mr. Lutkewitte. His son did a fabulous project at Schlesinger Preserve.  Mr. Lutkewitte 
was not aware of how beautiful the Preserve was until his son’s Scout project.  He has adopted the responsibility for the 
Preserve, as vandals destroyed signs from the project.  Mr. Baker recalled all the parks had signs/maps. Mr. Hennessy 
stated that was the project at Schlesinger was done to enhance the trails and signage. 
 
MSMSCC Meet of Champions – Mr. Hennessy stated the meet was from 2:30 – 5:00 pm there were 450 6

th
 – 8

th
 

graders, 26 schools and 425 cars.  Mr. Adams was impressed and said the event was very well run and that Mr. 
Hennessy did a great job, setting up the course the night before and getting the traffic in and out without issues. 
 
Trunk or Treat at Bucks Mil Park– This was an exceptional event.  There were more people than anticipated. The PTO 
plans to co-sponsor with the CNPBA. 
 
Tri-county Lacrosse Tournament – The event went smoothly. Three fields were used from 8:00 am – 6:00 pm. 
 
Colts Neck Community Band - Mr. Hennessy noted the band is in their 15

th
 year, the concert last week was excellent. 

 
Field Maintenance – Seventy-five acres (all the parks) were fertilized by an outside company.  It took 3 ½ hours. 
Mr. Adams asked if the fields were seeded.  No they were not, Mr. Hennessy replied.  Mr. Rehm noted it is probably too 
late to plant grass seed. Mr. Hennessy added there is only one field he is looking at to seed right now.  Mr. Adams stated 
the Polo field needs seed, he’s looking to change fields to lower Bucks Mill.  Five Point has bare spots.  Mr. Rehm stated 
if seed was not done earlier, with the drought, it probably would not have been successful.   
 

New Business 

 

Whispering Pines Art Contest -  We did not have enough applicants to run the contest this year.   
 
Veteran’s Day Ceremony – The program was distributed to the committee.  Mr. Hennessy noted invited speaker Richard 
Winters of Holmdel.  He has been driving an army jeep in our Memorial Day parade for years and it is a nice way to 
honor him by having him speak at the ceremony.  The Matinee Idles will be singing 12 patriotic songs at the ceremony.  
The Woman’s Club will be sponsoring a luncheon at the Library after the ceremony. 



          Colts Neck Recreation Committee 

                                                                                           Minutes – November 2, 2016 
 

12/8/16 

 
Holiday Festival Program  -  Santa Letters being on November 21 – December 16.  We will provide three skilled crafts 
during the PTO Santa Workshop. The concert start time on Dec. 4 will begin a half our earlier.  St. Mary’s Church 
Children’s choir will be participating in the Tree Lighting this year.  Mr. Hennessy requested their participation last year for 
this year.    
a) Letters to Santa – November 21 – December 16 
b) Santa’s Workshop – Saturday 12/3 
c) Holiday Concert – Sunday 12/4 3:00 – 3:30 pm 
d) Tree Lighting – Sunday 12/4 – 3:45 pm 

 
Mr. Adams asked if lights will be needed for the Tree Lighting event. The Sports Foundation can move their lights to 
Town Hall.  He noted because they are run with diesel the lights are noisy.  Will we still be using the side door for Santa 
at the Court House?  Mr. Hennessy stated yes.  Mr. McNally and Wild will be providing the hot chocolate. 
 
Mr. Wild asked why the name change to Frosty’s.  Mr. Hennessy was not sure but explained Santa’s workshop was the 
event’s name years ago.  By partnering with the PTO, we offer “homemade” items the children make for either their own 
family or to give as gifts.  Frosty’s workshop offers commercial gifts for children to purchase and give to family members 
etc.  
 
Senior Citizen Club –  Ms. Laufer stated the club met today about 90 members in attendance.  Two members have 
passed away.  November 9 is a trip to Doolans, Nov. 11 Veteran’s Ceremony, Nov. 30 Two River Theater and lunch at 
Red Lobster in Ocean Township, Dec. 7 next meeting and Holiday lunch at the Molly Pitcher in Red Bank.  Ms. Laufer 
noted Friends of the Library are promoting a comedy play at the Library on November 12 at 2 pm.  
 
With no other issues to discuss, Chairman Adams adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m.  Our next meeting will be held 
December 7, at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted,   
 
       Barbara Byrne, Secretary 
 


